

PTO Meeting Minutes Schoolcraft Learning Community

February 8, 2011

Our meeting was held at Brigid's Irish Pub. In attendance were: Nina Rudnick, Dacia Dauner, Sanya Mortenson, Shar Paquette, & Meghan Gulmon.

The first part of the meeting was discussing this Sunday's Buena Vista event. We finalized the wording of the flier for Shar to send out to families. Action: Dacia will submit proper wording after double-checking rates. We thought we should have some extra plates and cups in case some families forget to bring their own. Action: Meghan will have them there on Sunday.

Our next item of discussion was about the Home, Sport, and Travel Show April 8-10th. We concluded that it would be great exposure for Schoolcraft to be a part of this event but felt it might be hard to recruit enough parent volunteers to sit at the booth all 3 days. There is the possibility that we can be put on a short notice list and pay less for a booth. This sounded more realistic to us. Action: Sanya will be in touch with Scott about our discussion. We are going to look into having a booth at the Child Expo in April. This would be a shorter event geared toward education and perspective students. Action: Dacia will look into this.

Meghan reported that Francois is willing to teach the 2nd Annual Artisan Bread Making. He hopes to start at 9am and go until about 1pm. The cost will be \$25 per person. He said that there is no childcare available while the adults are working in the kitchen but suggested that maybe some parent would be willing to do childcare. He would like to know a count of how many people are interested in attending so he will have the correct amount of ingredients. Action: Meghan will put a flier together for the March 26th event.

The 2nd Annual Schoolcraft Open Mic Talent Night at Brigid's Cross is slated for Sunday, April 17th from 4:00-7:00PM. Meghan reported that Brigid's is happy to host the event again. Shar mentioned that Eric Carlson is willing to work with us again on sound. We discussed some candidates for door greeters and this year's MC's. We will once again use this event as a fundraiser for the school and will have free-will offering at the door. Spirit wear will be for sale. Action: Meghan will communicate with Brigid's as the date gets closer and put together a flier.

Next PTO Meeting to be held 6PM March 22nd @ Brigid's Irish Pub 317 Beltrami Avenue.

Respectfully submitted by Meghan Gulmon